Wo fe, ani M

From: Wo fe, Tani M

Sent: ursday, March 04, 2021 921 AM

To: " awatiker@wlrk.com'

Cc: Joel, Vivian S (Board); Ka drac, John P(ARC); Ba k, Nathan e R (Board)
Subject: BI-TCF Follow-Up Al question Re a ed to Al Req es of Feb 2, 2021

RESTRICTED FR // SECURE EXTERNAL
Good morning Jeff,

The following relates to the section 3 applica ion filed by Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (“Hun ington”) to
acquire TCF Financial Corporation (““TCE”)

Question: As a follow-up to Huntington’s supplemental response to item 15 of the additional information request
dated February 2 2021, show supporting calcula ions for TCF’s Method 1 score as of September 30, 2020.

Please submit your response via E-Apps as soon as possible Any information for which confidential reatment is
desired should be so labeled and separately bound in accordance with section 261.17 of the Board’s Rules Regarding
Availability of Information. Please also send copy of your response to the Office of the Comp roller of the
Currency and the Department of Justice, Anti rust Division.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me, John Kandrac (202-912-7866) of the Board’s
Division of Research and Sta is ics, or Nate Balk (202 872-7517) of the Board’s Legal Division.

Thank you,
Tani

Tani Wo
Sen or Examiner - Applications
Federal Reserve ank gf Cleve and
1455 E. Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44114
(cell)
o e (land ine)
(216) 579-2179 (office)
tani m.wolfe@clev frb.otg

Please consider using E-Apps - - a web based system that allows organizations supervised by the Federal Reserve to submit applications and notices online. No
Paper, No Postage, No Cost  Click here for det ils.






